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Mueller, Eric

From: Hanaman, Cathlene
Sent: Monday, January 05, 2015 11:41 AM
To: Kunkel, Mark; Mueller, Eric ﬁ
Subject: FW: Statutory Language Drafting Request - BB0398 '1

From: SashaE.Bong@wisconsin.gov [mailto:SashaE.Bong@wisconsin.gov]
Sent: Monday, January 05, 2015 11:25 AM

To: Hanaman, Cathlene

Cc: Kraus, Jennifer - DOA; Bong, Sasha E - DOA; Connor, Christopher B - DOA
Subject: Statutory Language Drafting Request - BB0398 i

Biennial Budget: 2015-17
|
DOA Tracking Code: BB0398 |
. |
Topic: PIO-Legislative Liaison Consolidation ‘

SBO Team: GGCF |

SBO Analyst: Bong, Sasha - DOA
Phone: (608) 266-5468 *
E-mail: SashaE.Bong@wisconsin.gov

Agency Acronym: PSC
Agency Number: 155
Priority: High

|

Intent:

Reduce PSC's unclassified division administrator count under s. 230.08(2)(e)9m by 1 positionito feﬂect
the consolidation of duties for the commission's public information officer and legislative liaison into one
position. o

Attachments: False

Please send completed drafts to SBOStatlanguage@webapps.wi.gov
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Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau
STATE GOVERNMENT

STATE EMPLOYMENT
This bill reduces the number of authorized unclassified division administrator

f%;iéf M;S&ESKSEQPSC from eight to seven.
For further information see the state fiscal estimate, which will be printed as

an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

2 SECTION 1. 230.08 (2) (e) 9m. of the statutes is amended to read:
— (Shille exlia cpuces>
(32 230.08 (2) () 9m. Public service commission — 8 7.

History: 1971 c. 40, 270; 1973 ¢. 333, 335; 1977 ¢, 29, 187; 1977 c. 196 ss. 34, 108, 130 (5); 1977 c. 272, 418, 449; Stats. 1977 s. 230.08: 1979 c. 34, 189, 221, 356, 361;
1981 c¢. 20, 347, 374; 1983 a. 27 ss. 16050 to 1609am, 2200 (15); 1983 a. 189 5. 329 (27); 1983 a, 371, 378; 1985 a. 29; 1987 a, 27, 119, 204, 354, 399, 403; 1989 a. 31, 107,
119, 122, 169, 208, 219, 336; 1991 a. 39, 250, 269; 1993 a. 16, 349, 399; 1995 a. 27 ss. 6245 to 6277m, 9126 (19), 9130 (4); 1995 a. 216; 1997 a. 3, 27, 179, 194, 237; 1999
a. 9,42, 87, 186; 2001 a. 16, 19, 109; 2003 a. 33 ss. 2392 to 2407b, 9160; 2003 a. 91, 326; 2005 a. 22, 25; 2007 a. 1; 2007 a. 20 ss. 3006 to 3014, 9121 (6) (a); 2009 a. 28; 2011
a. 10, 32, 38, 155; 2013 a. 20 ss. 2000 to 2010, 2365m, 9448; 2013 a. 166.
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
positions at the PSC from eight to seven.

For further information see the state fiscal estimate, which will be printed as
an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

SECTION 1. 230.08 (2) (e) 9m. of the statutes is amended to read:

230.08 (2) (e) 9m. Public service commission — -8- 7.
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